(ATTACHMENT 2) ACTION ON MONTHLY FINANCE MATTERS: AUTHORIZATION TO MAKE PURCHASES REPORT ON EMERGENCY
PURCHASES DUE TO COVID-19 AND CHANGE ORDERS IN EXCESS OF $25,000 AND CUMULATIVE PURCHASES IN
EXCESS OF $50,000; ACCEPTANCE OF THE REPORT ON REVENUES AND EXPENSES; MONTHLY EXPENDITURE
CONTROL REPORT; REPORT ON SCHOOG B NSFERS; REPORT ON CONTRACTS UNDER $50,000 AND
CUMULATIVE TOTAL REPORT; REPORTF-ON MOQTHLY GRANT AWARDS; ACCEPTANCE OF DONATIONS.

MILWAUKEE Office of Finance
PUBLIC SCHOOLS Department of Procurement & Risk
Management 5225 W. Vliet Street,

Milwaukee, Wi 53208
(414) 475-8880
mps.milwaukee.k12.wi.us

October 30, 2020 Fax (414) 475-8387

Jason Kiefer
American Litho 530
N. 22nd Street
Milwaukee W1 53233

Dear Mr. Kiefer:

Subject to approval by Milwaukee Public Schools’ (MPS) Administration and the January meeting of the Milwaukee
Board of School Directors, your blanket contract for printing and mailing four seasonal recreation guides is being
recommended for a one year extension, in accordance with MPS' Request for Bid (RFB) 5784 and your firm's response
thereto, as well as satisfactory performance in the first year.

This blanket contract shall be for a one-year period from February 01, 2021 through January 31, 2022. There is one

remaining one-year option to extend if certain performance metrics are met. The estimated value for the second one-year
term is $225,440.00

MPS staff will place orders with your firm by faxing or emailing you a purchase order cach time they wish to place an
order.

Please indicate below whether you agree to or decline the contract extension. Once agreed to, signed and returned, and
approved by the Administration and the Board, this letter shall constitute the contract amendment.

X We agree to the coptract extension. O We decline the contract extension.

Signature:

Print Name & T lﬂd /} \JRSDA/ \j Klé‘Fe)& p£E§le/\
Date: //’20 - 202.0

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. We look forward to a mutually beneficial business
relationship with your firm.

Sincerely,

bova & Ohgn, v

Cierra Chesir, J.D., Acting Manager
Procurement & Risk Management



